Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Jim Gray Geoff Reed
Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM
TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hamilton
Urban County Council
FROM: Geoff Reed, Commissioner of General Services
DATE: June 29, 2015

SUBJECT: Request Council Authorization to Execute Change Order #2 with Riddell Construction Inc.
for a T'ime Extension for the Coroner/CAC Renovation Contract #338-2014

The Department of General Services is recommending the execution of Change Order No. 2 for a time extension to
the contract with Riddell Construction Inc., Irvine, Kentucky for the Coroner/CAC Renovation construction project.
The contract total will stay the same at $597,472.38. The time extension of an additional 24 working days will be added
to the project schedule, '

A total of 24 working days time extension to the contract required due to adverse weather.
No funds are needed for this change.

Council authorization to execute Change Order No. 2 to the contract with Riddell Constraction Inc. for a Time
Extension is hereby requested.

Geoff Reecﬂ C#mmﬁssioner

Ce: Jamshid Baradaran, Director, Facilities and Fleet Managetnent
Jessica Walker, Project Manager, General Services
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